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IMPORTANT ADMINISTRATIVE CODE INFORMATION

MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the State Board of Community Colleges
Community College Presidents and Boards of Trustees Chairs
NC Community College System Office Staff
Other Interested Parties

FROM: Q. Shanté Martin
General Counsel

SUBJECT: AMENDMENTS TO 23 N.C.A.C. 02E .0402 OF THE

NC ADMINISTRATIVE CODE,
EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 1, 2009

The State Board of Community Colleges has completed the process of repealing 23 N.C.A.C.
02E .0402 entitled “Work Station Occupational Skills Training.” The State Board of
Community Colleges repealed this section of the code to promote system simplification. These
training programs have limited applicability evidenced by the fact that only three community
colleges participated in the program in the last fiscal year and very few companies utilize this
program.

For your convenience, a copy of the repealed rule is attached to this memorandum. Please be
sure to share this change in the Administrative Code with all those affected. If there are
questions, please do not hesitate to ask.
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23 NCAC 02E .0402 WORK STATION OCCUPATIONAL SKILLS TRAINING

History Note:

Authority G.S. 115D-5;

Eff. February 1, 1976;

Emergency Amendment Eff. August 6, 1976 For a Period of 120 days to Expire on December 4,
1976;

Made Permanent Eff. November 4, 1976;

Amended Eff. September 1, 1985; December 1, 1984;

Temporary Amendment Eff. October 15, 1992 For a Period of 180 days to Expire on April 15,
1993;

Amended Eff. September 1, 1993;

Temporary Amendment Eff. November 1, 1993 for a period of 180 days or until the permanent
rule becomes effective, whichever is sooner;

Repealed Eff. September 1, 2009; April 1, 2003; June 1, 1994.



